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Ottawa,25th May, 1907.

In reply to your letter of the 20th instant,I beg to say

Sir,

that the Department has not yet received a full report from

Agent Burwash of North Temiscemingue, regarding the attendance

rendered by Dr Ayotte on the Indians referred to by you.Mr

Burwash is being written to again in the matter,and as

soon as his reply is received the question of payment will be

considered.

Your obedient servant.

Lom Lease

Secretay.

R. Rainville, Esqr,

Hotel Empire,

Saranac Lake, N.Y.
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